State Alabama Pike County

The Pike County Commission met in a regular session on June 27, 2022, at 5:15 P.M. in the main auditorium of the Pike County Courthouse Annex – Pike County Health Department Building at which time the following members were present: Chairman Robin Sullivan, Commissioners Homer Wright, Jimmy Barron, Chad Copeland, Cynthia S. Pearson, and Russell Johnson.

Commissioner Barron made a motion to approve the minutes of the regular meeting of June 13, 2022, as presented. Commissioner Pearson seconded the motion and all voted yea.

Commissioner Wright made a motion to approve the claims as presented. Commissioner Johnson seconded the motion and all voted yea.

Commissioner Copeland made a motion to suspend the rules to allow for a vote on advertising for an Equipment Operator I or II in the Road Department and approving Emergency Management Performance Grant 21ESL in the amount of \$832.00. Commissioner Johnson seconded the motion and the following roll call vote was recorded:

Wright	Yes
Sullivan	Yes
Barron	Yes
Copeland	Yes
Pearson	Yes
Johnson	Yes

Commissioner Copeland made a motion to advertise for an Equipment Operator I or II in the Road Department, due to the resignation of Jarvis Siler. Commissioner Wright seconded the motion and all voted yea.

Commissioner Wright made a motion to approve Emergency Management Performance Grant 21ESL in the amount of \$832.00. Commissioner Pearson seconded the motion and all voted yea.

Commissioner Johnson made a motion to approve a change order from TCU Consulting Services, LLC, as presented, for addition of the renovation of the existing Pike County Courthouse and extension of services for the Judicial Complex and E911 Building. Commissioner Copeland seconded the motion and all voted yea.

Commissioner Barron made a motion to enter into a contract with JMR+ Architecture, P.C. for renovation of the existing Pike County Courthouse. Commissioner Copeland seconded the motion and all voted yea.

Commissioner Copeland made a motion to approve the County Administrator's request to close the 2021 GO Construction Loan and CDBG/EDA checking accounts with Troy Bank & Trust. Commissioner Barron seconded the motion and all voted yea.

Commissioner Johnson made a motion to approve Resolution 2022-0627 recommending County Administrator, McKenzie Wilson, for the designation of Certified County Administrator. Commissioner Wright seconded the motion and all voted yea.

Commissioner Wright made a motion to re-appoint Cornelia Woods to the DHR Board for a term of 5 years. Commissioner Barron seconded the motion and all voted yea.

Commissioner Pearson made a motion to approve the Revenue Commissioner's List of Insolvents, Errors, and Taxes in Litigation. Commissioner Johnson seconded the motion and all voted yea.

Commissioner Wright made a motion to approve Justice Cleckler to be promoted to a Jailer II at a Grade F, Step 1 and Isaac Nickson be promoted to a Deputy Sheriff at a Grade I, Step 1, both effective June 22, 2022. Commissioner Barron seconded the motion and all voted yea.

Commissioner Pearson made a motion to hire Jessica Narovich Representative I at a Grade B, Step 2. Commissioner Wright s	•
Commissioner Barron made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Ovoted yea.	Commissioner Wright seconded the motion and all
Attest:	 Chairman